
CITY OF LONG BEACH
CITY CLERK
333 W. Ocean Boulevard
Long Beach, CA

SUPPLEMENTAL
MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Posted:

Subject:

Mayor and City Council

Monique De La Garza, City Clerk

August 18, 2017 (Posted more than 72 hours in advance of the meeting)

Corrections and/or additions to the City Council Agenda for the meeting of
Tuesday, August 22, 2017.

A Closed Session has been prepared for Tuesday, August 22, 2017 at 3:45 P.M. A copy
of the agenda is attached.

The following changes have been made to the City Council Agenda for the meeting of
Tuesday, August 22, 2017. A revised Agenda and supporting documentations are
attached .

REQUEST:

Councilwoman Price requests that the teleconference location be changed to the following
location:

TELECONFERENCE LOCATION:
COUNTY OF MAUl

KALANA 0 MAUl BUILDING
200 S. HIGH ST., 9TH FLOOR

WAILUKU, HI 96793

ORDINANCE:

10. 17-0718 Recommendation to declare ordinance amending the Long Beach
Municipal Code by amending Section 10.32.110, relating to

- "Preferential Parking District "U", declaring the urgency thereof, and
declaring that this ordinance shall take effect immediately read the first
time and laid over to the next regular meeting of the City Council for
final reading. (District 4)

Office or Department: CITY ATTORNEY

Suggested Action: Approve recommendation .
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Supplemental Memorandum
August 18, 2017

NOTE: The above noted revisions have been made to the City Council Agenda of
Tuesday, August 22,2017. Refer to Legistar InSite 2.0
(http://Iongbeach.legistar.com/Calendar.asDx) to review the Agenda and Agenda Items,
click on the File I.D. number to review the supporting documentation.

MD:pr

Attachments

cc: Council Agenda distribution
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